
Docket No. 080121-WS10/21/20083:17:51 PMlage 1 of 1 

Ruth Nettles 

From: Connie.Boatright@hklaw.com 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 080121-WS 

Attachments: N o t i c e ~ l ~ O c t ~ 2 1 ~ 2 0 0 8 ~ 1 5 ~ 0 3 ~ 2 1 ~ 1 5 6 . p d f  

Tuesday, October 21,2008 3:13 PM 

~ ~ N o t i c e ~ l ~ O c t ~ 2 1 ~ 2 0 0 8 ~ 1 5 ~ 0 3 ~ 2 1 ~ 1 5 6 . p d f ~ ~  
A. Gigi Rollini 

Holland & Knight LLP 
Post Office Drawer 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0810 

gigi.rollini@hklaw.com 

In Re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto. Highlands, Lake, 

(850) 425-5627 

8.  
Lee, Marion. Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., Docket No. 080121-WS. 

C. Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

D. 

E. 
numbering of documents produced by the Office of Public Counsel in response to A m ’ s  First Set of Interrogatories 
(Nos. 1-18) and First Request for Production (Nos. 1-10), which were produced to AUF without sequential numbering 
to facilitate their identification. 

Counties by 

3 Pages (2 page Notice with 1 page attachment) 

Notice of Filing of “Discovery Table of Documer Produced by OPC to AUF” to memorialize AUF’s Bates 

Thank you. 

10/2 1/2008 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Application for increase in water and 
wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, ) DOCKET NO. 080121-WS 

Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, 1 FILED: October 21,2008 
Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington 

) 

Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, 

Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

) 

) 
) 

AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA, INC.’S NOTICE OF FILING 
DISCOVERY TABLE OF DOCUMENTS PRODUCED 

BY THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL ON SEPTEMBER 22.2008 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (“AUF”), by and through its undersigned counsel, gives 

notice of filing a discovery table to memorialize AUF’s Bates numbering of documents produced 

by the Office of Public Counsel (“OPC”) on September 22,2008, in response to AUF’s First Set 

of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-18) and First Request for Production (Nos. 1-10), The documents 

responsive to the above AUF discovery requests were produced by OPC without sequential 

numbering to facilitate their identification, as is required by the Commission’s Order 

Establishing Procedure, Order No. PSC-08-0429-PCO-WS (June 27, 2008), and without specific 

reference in OPC’s written responses to identify which documents were responsive to which 

discovery requests. Accordingly, AUF has ordered and sequentially numbered the documents 

that OPC produced to AUF on September 22,2008, and has done its best to identify the specific 

requests to which the produced documents respond. The outcome of AUF’s effort is 

memorialized in the “Discovery Table of Documents Produced by OPC to AUF,” attached 

hereto. 



Respectfully submitted this 21st day of October, 2008. 

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP - D.B e av. Jr. 
Florida%r Nb: 354473 
Gigi Rollini 
Florida Bar No. 684491 
Holland & Knight, LLP 
Post Office Drawer 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-08 10 
(850) 224-7000 (Telephone) 
(850) 224-8832 (Facsimile) 

-and- 

Kimberly A. Joyce, Esquire 
Aqua America, Inc. 
762 West Lancaster Avenue 
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010 
(610) 645-1077 (Telephone) 
(610) 519-0989 (Facsimile) 

Attorneys for Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was fumished via electronic 

transmission to Charles Beck, Esq., Office of Public Counsel, 11 1 West Madison Street, Room 

812, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400; Ralph Jaeger, Katherine Fleming, Caroline Klancke 

and Erik Sayler, Esq., Office of General Counsel, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 

Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, and to Cecilia Bradley, Esq., OMce 

of the Attorney General, The Capitol-PLO1, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050, this day of 

October, 2008. 

# 5702033-VI 

L 



DISCOVERY TABLE OF DOCUMENTS PRODUCED BY OPC TO AUF 

RoG ’ 
ROG 2 
ROG3 
ROG4 
ROG 5 
ROG6 
ROG7 
ROGB 
ROG9 
ROGIO 
ROG 11 
ROG12 
ROG 13 
ROG14 
ROG 15 
ROGI6 
ROG 17 
ROG 18 

IUF POD NO. 
POD I 
POD 2 

‘OD 

POD4 
POD5 
POD 6 
POD7 
POD8 

POD 9 

POD 10 

~ 

iUF ROG No. 

K. Dismukes (OPC ROG oooOO1 - oooO43) 
J. Rothschild (OPC ROG 000044 - 000057) 
A. Woodcock (OPC ROG 000058 - 000061) 
See ROG 1 attachments. 
None. 
None. 
See ROG 1 attachments. 
None. 
None. 
None. 
None. 
None. 
None. 
None. 
None. 
None. 

None. 
See ROG 1 attachments. 
None. 

None. - 

Documents Produced by OPC on 9/22/08 
OPC POD 000001 - O00110: Resolution No. 2008195and attachments. 
See ROG 1 attachment. 
OPC POD 000111 - 000127: Contract for Prof1 Sews. For: 
1) OPC/Acadian (OPC POD 0001 11 - 0001 15), 
2) OPC/Rothschild Fin. Consulting (OPC POD 000116 - 000121), 
3) OPClTetra Tech, Inc. (OPC POD 000122 - 000127). 
None. 

See POD 3 & 9 docs. 
None. 
None. 
OPC POD 000128 - 000164: Invoices for Prof. Sews. for : 
1) Acadian, 4/1/08-7/31/08 (OPC POD 000128 - OOOlSl), and 
2) Rothschild Fin. Consulting, 5/1/08-5/31/08 (OPC POD 000162 - 000164). 
No additional docs. 

None. - 
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